Dear Gavin
 
As I think you know, we are planning to use invoice discounting as part of the total refinancing of the new group once completion has taken place.
 
You are also probably aware that Invoice Discounters require security over the debtors (only) of the company to rank ahead of any first charge by a bank or other lender such as the SASS. This is perfectly normal whenever a bank has a first charge and standard wording is available to cover this. However I am concerned that paragraphs 3.3.1 and 2 may be in conflict with this concept in HMRC terms even if the Trustees agree to it as stated under 3.3.
 
Would you please confirm whether you  see any difficulty in this issue.
 
Yours
 
Peter Stedman
The Loft Shop Ltd
Tel +44 1903 738510
Mob +44 7710 082663
Fax +44 1903 733888
www.loftshop.co.uk
 
The Loft Shop Ltd Eldon Way Littlehampton West Sussex BN17 7HE
Tel +44 1903 738500 Fax +44 1903 738501
Email: info@loftshop.co.uk Website: www.loftshop.co.uk
Please think of the environment and only print this email if necessary
Confidentiality. This email message is confidential and intended only for use by gavinm@pensionpractitioner.com to whom it is addressed. If you are not an addressee, it has been sent to you in error and you are requested to return it to the originator and delete it from your computer. The Loft Shop Ltd does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it has been sent.
Content. Any views or opinions given are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of The Loft Shop Ltd.
Security. Internet email is not necessarily secure. Steps have been taken to ensure that this email and any attachments are virus free but it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening and use of this message and any attachments does not adversely affect its systems and data. No responsibility is accepted by The Loft Shop Ltd in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
The Loft Shop Ltd is registered in England and Wales, company number 797762 at the above address.
 
Zoho Invoice - Online Invoicing and Billing Software
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		to Peter, Kelvin
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Kelvin,
please find enclosed the legal charge deed and the correct version of the amended loan facility document. 
The legal charge places a floating charge over the assets of the company, save for book debts. I am attaching both documents in word format for review and proposed amendment where necessary.

With regard to Peter's concern over the wording conflict, HMRC are concerned with ensuring that the pension scheme's security is sufficient for the loan amount by way of first charge and the loss can be recovered in the event of default. The loan facility document is intended to cover those requirements. 

I have removed 3.3.1 as it contradicts the second amended provision, this does not create a breach of HMRC limits as the pension scheme retains priority ranking over all other assets of the Company. 

Regards
[image: https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/images/cleardot.gif]

Gavin 

2009/12/22 Peter Stedman <peter.stedman@loftshop.co.uk>
 
Dear Gavin
 
As I think you know, we are planning to use invoice discounting as part of the total refinancing of the new group once completion has taken place.
 
You are also probably aware that Invoice Discounters require security over the debtors (only) of the company to rank ahead of any first charge by a bank or other lender such as the SASS. This is perfectly normal whenever a bank has a first charge and standard wording is available to cover this. However I am concerned that paragraphs 3.3.1 and 2 may be in conflict with this concept in HMRC terms even if the Trustees agree to it as stated under 3.3.
 
Would you please confirm whether you  see any difficulty in this issue.
 
Yours
 
Peter Stedman
The Loft Shop Ltd
Tel +44 1903 738510
Mob +44 7710 082663
Fax +44 1903 733888
www.loftshop.co.uk
 
The Loft Shop Ltd Eldon Way Littlehampton West Sussex BN17 7HE
Tel +44 1903 738500 Fax +44 1903 738501
Email: info@loftshop.co.uk Website: www.loftshop.co.uk
Please think of the environment and only print this email if necessary
Confidentiality. This email message is confidential and intended only for use by gavinm@pensionpractitioner.com to whom it is addressed. If you are not an addressee, it has been sent to you in error and you are requested to return it to the originator and delete it from your computer. The Loft Shop Ltd does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it has been sent.
Content. Any views or opinions given are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of The Loft Shop Ltd.
Security. Internet email is not necessarily secure. Steps have been taken to ensure that this email and any attachments are virus free but it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening and use of this message and any attachments does not adversely affect its systems and data. No responsibility is accepted by The Loft Shop Ltd in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
The Loft Shop Ltd is registered in England and Wales, company number 797762 at the above address.
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Please refer to the attached version of the legal charge document and facility letter. 
Peter's home address has been corrected on the charge deed.
thanks 
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2009/12/21 Kelvin Balmont <Kelvin.Balmont@clarkewillmott.com>
Gavin
 
Many of our amendments have not been incorporated in the revised document. I therefore attach copies of the pages where further amendments and additions are required.
 
If it would help, please feel free to email the word version of the document and I will arrange for the changes to be made.
 
Best regards
 
Kelvin Balmont
Senior Associate
______________________________________________
Clarke Willmott LLP
Burlington House
Botleigh Grange Business Park
Hedge End, Southampton, SO30 2AF
tel: 0845 209 1563
mobile: 07795 347 753
fax: 0845 209 2545
email: Kelvin.Balmont@clarkewillmott.com
www.clarkewillmott.com
international tel: +44 117 305 6563
international fax: +44 1489 770199
______________________________________________
From: Gavin McCloskey [mailto:gavinm@pensionpractitioner.com] 
Sent: 21 December 2009 18:32
To: Kelvin Balmont
Cc: Peter Stedman
Subject: LOAN FACILITY DOCUMENT
 
Kelvin,
By way of a follow up to this paperwork, you will note that in making the loan the documents are written with the perspective that  it  is arms-length transaction in that conditions applying and the financial and serviceability of the loan fits the SSAS and not the Company. 
Regards
Gavin 
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